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-él.marchena@cagltalendIng.co

- ‘landlord’s mistake. 1 apolog

~ can’t operate out of that off]

v

Please allow me to apologiz
Intracoastal Drive Fort Laud
we were given by the landlc

following address to our reg

—— . o ]
"~ From: al.marchena(@capitalending.com
. Sent: Wednesday,| July 14, 2010 4:38 PM
. To: ’corpaddres#change@doa.state.ﬂ.us'
Ce: ‘Jason Boyd'
Subject: ADDRESS QHANGE FOR INTRACOASTAL MEDICAL GROUPS, INC

2 in advance. The address addition for the 918

rdale Fl, 33304 is incorrect. This was the address that
rd in writing on the new lease is wrong, this is the

ze greatly for any Inconvenience. Please add the
jstration corporation. We are not in compliance so we
ce until it’s registered.

The cqrrect unit address is:

1918 NE 26 AVE

FORT LAUDERDALE FLORIDA 33304

OUR DIVI

REGISTR

ION OF CORPORATION
TION NEEDS TO READ:

935 INTRACOASTAL DRIVE
FORT LAUDERDALE FLORIDA 33304

&




~ |918 NE 26 AVE
FORT LAUDERDALE FLORIDA 33304

. Al Marchena
o CFD TP FRANI, GG,

. Tel: 786-360.2195
E-Fax: 786-551-0666
 Cell: 305-788-2535
- Emeail:al@capitatending.com
! www.capitalending.com

" "Do Today What Others Won't & Live
| Tomorow Like Others Don't"

"Your Financial
Consqltant For Life"




